
-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht----- 
Von: J. Klaus - ATG  
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 7. März 2024 06:27 
An:  Wollebass-Mailadresse 
Betreff: WG: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender 
 
 
-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht----- 
Von: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@t-online.de> 
Gesendet: Mitwoch, 6. März 2024 07:35 
An:  
Betreff: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender 
 
|------------------------- Failed addresses follow:  
|---------------------| 
   552 5.2.2  
 Quota exceeded (mailbox for user is full) 
|------------------------- Message header follows:  
|----------------------| 
Received:  
 with (TLSv1.3:TLS_AES_256_GCM_SHA384 encrypted - 
FP-SHA1:E2:D7:B6:80:96:AF:CE:3D:2A:BC:2E:FC:FC:77:BC:EE:2B:DC:B8:43) 
 esmtp id 1rhkrg-14r5EH0; Wed, 6 Mar 2024 07:34:56 +0100 
ARC-Seal: i=3; a=rsa-sha256; t=1709706896; cv=pass; 
    d=strato.com; s=strato-dkim-0002; 
    b=ssPHN4hn04HfCccbc7b2Yiq9qixgkMqc�hzDvqqF/dZaMXh�FCIc+qm+kubPtpQj 
    eP8ZuTrCg2sjT3TnVp29uaeuW83nS8wFFnAAaQYEyCt0YZ8i6be9mUqgIKTY3w1iwcKo 
    CiYb/qE8fGZ�5Zst8B7Omz4/TBNbHTi6n1sWe8qIAUFe4kPmscVDE7nFxpPf8NxcWGC 
    PxigXFuibtrr31wMD21af3kPeCtqBt/SmhUV8o9UR1qoWc2Dymhz6mux5QRcQuAMmpVx 
    tDamnWSqiMjovN5iJevWfCovwAl2UFqvotDDzgO804ZcEnMu+cX7b/E5m1P0BPIribnc 
    UpGg== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=3; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; t=1709706896; 
    s=strato-dkim-0002; d=strato.com; 
    h=Message-ID:Date:Subject:To:From:Reply-To:Cc:Date:From:Subject: 
    Sender; 
    bh=y+TSVedfxlRlCZrwuk8gjQXmr1SPYrb45S6WMnQAEeQ=; 
    b=KmRCS3x01HGLDc7Mjn3apyGIW9njLUYD85fBJQjGlWt+lGvCXFExEdiPK7ZxYpoR4Z 
    ITPORwMyjQnGLfvyZ4n6yOsg3yIuBj1kfxURHoxvhlZC7TQUZqzLgZc3AJPFB48fKru1 
    zNnPSPV0l+anRSm7lGlwCgSUBDDBal6L41qk0KTezFEEos5WC/KILbBPz6B5BjeK5Xwe 
    RiQDFdqi/czEgGv5Mf50gRgc8AvYMk3dGSlFMTaa3e3hWp0gl1udFz9/XlHp8sr7GHuG 
    CWDif3T004Ej4K/pj3qjPaza2T7AxMKA6Gc8EcvpF2IoO4zq9Z8faxMYMHT5PC/WIwmd 
    bEug== 
ARC-Authen�ca�on-Results: i=3; strato.com; 
    dmarc=none header.from="atg-berlin.de"; 
    arc=pass (i=1) smtp.remote-ip=81.169.146.217; 
    dkim=pass header.d="atg-berlin.de" header.s="strato-dkim-0003" 
header.a="ed25519-sha256"; 
    dkim=pass header.d="atg-berlin.de" header.s="strato-dkim-0002" 
header.a="rsa-sha256"; 
    dkim-adsp=pass; 
    spf=none smtp.mailfrom="_________"; 
 x-fwd=pass 
X-RZG-FWD-BY: _________ 
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